
 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA PAPERS FOR 
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Date: Thursday, 20 July 2023 
 

Time:  6.30 pm 
 

Place:  Committee Rooms 2 & 3, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, 
Manchester, M32 0TH 

 
 

A G E N D A   PART I Pages  

 

1.  ATTENDANCES   

 

To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.  MINUTES   

 
To receive and if so determined, to approve as a correct record the Minutes 

of the meeting held on 29 June 2023. 
 

 
 
 

1 - 4 

3.  QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC   

 
A maximum of 15 minutes will be allocated to public questions submitted in 

writing to Democratic Services (democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk) by 4pm 
on the working day prior to the meeting.  Questions must be within the remit 
of the Sub-Committee or be relevant to items appearing on the agenda and 

will be submitted in the order in which they were received. 
 

 

4.  URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)   

 
Any other item or items (not likely to disclose “exempt information”) which, by 

reason of special circumstances (to be specified), the Chairman of the 
meeting is of the opinion should be considered at this meeting as a matter of 

urgency. 
 

 

5.  EXCLUSION RESOLUTION (REMAINING ITEMS)   

 
Motion (Which may be amended as Members think fit): 

 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk


Public Protection Sub-Committee - Thursday, 20 July 2023 

   
 

 

That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the 

remaining items on the agenda, because of the likelihood of disclosure of 
“exempt information” which falls within one or more descriptive category or 

categories of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, as amended by 
The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and 
specified on the agenda item or report relating to each such item respectively. 

 
6.  HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER - 

ALLEGED FRAUD BY ABUSE OF POSITION, 
CONTRARY TO SECTION 4 OF THE FRAUD ACT 2006   

 

PART II  

 To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 
 

Para. 1 
 

5 - 140 

7.  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PRIVATE 
HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE   

 

PART II  

 To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 
 

Para. 1 
 

141 - 158 

8.  DECLARATION OF A MAJOR TRAFFICING OFFENCE 
MID-LICENCE - PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE   

 

PART II  

 To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 
 

Para. 1 
 

159 - 184 

9.  UPDATE REPORT FOLLOWING EMERGENCY 
DECISION BY THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR, FOR 
PLACE IN CONSULATION WITH THE CHAIR, VICE 

CHAIR AND OPPOSITION SPOKESPERSON   

 

PART II  

 To note a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 
 

Para. 1 
 

185 - 186 

10.  URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)                 PART II 

 

Para. 1 

 

 

 

 
SARA TODD 

Chief Executive 

 
 
 

 
 

Membership of the Committee 
 
Councillors D. Jarman (Chair), S. Thomas (Vice-Chair), B. Brotherton, S. J. Haughey, 

E.L. Hirst, J. Holden, J.D. Newgrosh, H. K. Spencer and S. Taylor. 
 

Further Information 
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact: 
 

Natalie Owen, Governance Officer 
Tel: 0161 912 4221 



Public Protection Sub-Committee - Thursday, 20 July 2023 

   
 

 

Email: natalie.owen@trafford.gov.uk  

 
This agenda was issued on Wednesday, 12 July 2023 by the Legal and Democratic 

Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall; Talbot Road, Stretford, 
Manchester, M32 0TH  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
1 

PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

29 JUNE 2023 
 
PRESENT  

 
Councillor D. Jarman (in the Chair). 

Councillors S. Thomas (Vice-Chair), B. Brotherton, S. J. Haughey, E.L. Hirst, 
J. Holden, J.D. Newgrosh, H. K. Spencer and S. Taylor 
 

 
In attendance 

J. Parry  Locum Litigation Lawyer, 
P. Coker  Legal Assistant, 
J. Boyle  Licensing Team Leader, 

N. Owen  Governance Officer. 
 

 
6. MINUTES  

 

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meetings held on 11th April 2023 and 
15th June 2023 be agreed as an accurate record and signed by the Chair. 

 
7. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC  

 

No questions were received. 
 

8. ADOPTION OF A TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING POLICY - 
PERMISSION TO CONSULT  

 

The Head of Regulatory Services submitted a report asking members to approve a 
consultation exercise for a period of eight weeks on the proposed new Taxi and 

Private Hire Licensing Policy. 
 
Officers had prepared a draft policy which brings together all the Council’s current 

policies and procedures into one document; including all the policies and 
conditions in respect of the Greater Manchester Minimum Licensing Standards 

which were adopted by the Council in 2021. 
 
 RESOLVED 

 
(1) That the proposed new Taxi and Private Hire Licensing Policy be noted and 

that the proposal to carry out a consultation exercise for a period of 8 
weeks, to begin on 6th July 2023 (or soon as possible thereafter) be 
approved. 

 
(2) It was noted that any responses following the consultation period would be 

reviewed and a further report be taken to Full Council for determination. 
 

9. STREET TRADING - DESIGNATED STREETS, POLICY AND FEES  

 
The Head of Regulatory Services submitted a report requesting members to note 

the proposed re-designation of streets within the Borough and approve a 28 day 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



Public Protection Sub-Committee  
29 June 2023 

 
 

 
2 

notice of intention to re-designate those streets, note the proposed new Street 

Trading Policy and approve a consultation period of 28 days on the new policy. 
 
Members were also asked to note the proposed new fees and charges and 

approve a consultation period on those fees and charges and following the 
consultation period any responses would be reviewed and a further report be 

taken to Full Council thereafter. 
 
 RESOLVED: - 

 
(1) That the proposed re-designation of streets within the Trafford Borough be 

noted and the publishing of a 28 day Notice of Intention to Re-Designate 
those streets be approved. 

 

(2) That the proposed new street trading policy be noted and a consultation 
period of 28 days on the new policy, to begin on 6th July 2023 (or as soon 

as possible thereafter) be agreed. 
 

(3) That the proposed new fees and charges be noted and a consultation 

period of 28 days on the proposed new fees and charges, to begin on 6 th 
July 2023 (or as soon as possible thereafter) be agreed. 

 
(4) It was noted that following the 28 day consultation period, any responses 

would be reviewed and that a further report will be taken to Full Council. 

 
10. EXCLUSION RESOLUTION (REMAINING ITEMS)  

 
RESOLVED: That the public be excluded because of the likelihood of 
disclosure of “exempt information” which falls within one or more descriptive 

category or categories of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, 
as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) 

Order 2006, as specified on the agenda item or report relating to such item 
respectively. 

 
11. DECLARATION OF A MAJOR TRAFFICING OFFENCE MID-LICENCE - 

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE  

 
RESOLVED: That this item be deferred to the next meeting of the Public 
Protection Sub-Committee. 

 
12. NEW APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE 

DRIVER'S LICENCE  

 
The Head of Regulatory Services submitted a report requesting members to 

consider an application for the grant of both a Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
driver’s licence. 

 
The applicant attended the meeting to enable members to give the matter their full 
consideration. 

 

Page 2



Public Protection Sub-Committee  
29 June 2023 

 
 

 
3 

The applicant was supported by Mr. Tandy, Operator of Passenger Cars. 

 
The applicant answered questions from members of the Sub-Committee. 
 

The Sub-Committee considered the report and the evidence given at the meeting 
and concluded that the applicant was a fit and proper person to hold both a Private 

Hire driver’s licence and a Hackney carriage driver’s licence. 
 

RESOLVED: That Mr. T R’s application for both a Private Hire driver’s 

licence and a Hackney Carriage driver’s licence be granted. 
 

 
The meeting commenced at 6.32 pm and finished at 8.02 pm 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 5

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 141

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 145

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 149

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 151

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 153

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 159

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 163

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 169

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 171

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 173

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 175

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 177

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 181

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 185

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	6 Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver - Alleged Fraud by Abuse of position, contrary to Section 4 of the Fraud Act 2006
	Appendix 1 - KJ Complaint
	Appendix 2 - KJ Witness Statement
	Appendix 3 - JS Witness Statement
	Appendix 4 - Excel List of diary entries
	Appendix 5 - Diary Entries - Part 1
	Appendix 5 - Diary entries - Part 2
	Appendix 6 - EC Mobile phone
	Appendix 7 - PND PACE interview transcript

	7 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE
	Appendix A (T.M)
	Appendix B (T.M)
	Appendix C (T.M)
	Appendix D (T.M)

	8 DECLARATION OF A MAJOR TRAFFICING OFFENCE MID-LICENCE - PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE
	Amiegbe, Mr. A. - Appendix A
	Amiegbe, Mr. A. - Appendix B
	Amiegbe, Mr. A. - Appendix C
	Amiegbe, Mr. A. - Appendix D
	Amiegbe, Mr. A. - Supplementary Report -29.06.2023
	Amiegbe, Mr Amos - Supplementary Document 1 - 29-06-2023
	Supplementary Document  2- AA Decision Letter 20-10-2023

	9 UPDATE REPORT FOLLOWING EMERGENCY DECISION BY THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR, FOR PLACE IN CONSULATION WITH THE CHAIR, VICE CHAIR AND OPPOSITION SPOKESPERSON

